

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Pamela E. King, Executive Director, Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin C06, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

64B20-2.005 Examination.

(1) The Board hereby designates the Educational Testing Service PRAXIS Series American Speech Language Hearing Association approved National Examination in Speech-Language Pathology or Audiology as the licensure examination.

(2) Any person desiring to be licensed as a speech-language pathologist or audiologist shall apply directly to the Educational Testing Service, Praxis Series, Princeton, New Jersey, to take the licensure examination.

(3) No change.

Specific Authority 468.1135(4) FS. Law Implemented 456.017(1)(c), 468.1175 FS. History—New 3-14-91, Formerly 21LL-2.005, Amended 11-30-93, Formerly 61F14-2.005, Amended 9-26-95, Formerly 59BB-2.005, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

NAME OF SUPERVISOR OR PERSON WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Board of Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: February 19, 2004

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAW: March 12, 2004

Section III Notices of Changes, Corrections and Withdrawals

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Forestry

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
5I-4.002	Purpose and Definitions
5I-4.003	Vehicular, Animal and Pedestrian Control
5I-4.005	Protection of Managed Lands
5I-4.006	Recreational Activities and Facilities
5I-4.008	Vendors; Authorization; Fees

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 29, No. 34, August 22, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

TEXT OF PROPOSED RULE CHANGES:

5I-4.002 Purpose and Definitions.

The purpose of this chapter is to provide information regarding the utilization of lands and facilities managed or controlled by the Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services, Division of Forestry. The following words have the meaning indicated:

(10) GROUP CAMP: A designated primitive camping area designed to accommodate organized groups for overnight visits. Authorization will be given absent a determination that the proposed use will adversely affect managed lands. Group camp area use requires a State Forest Use Permit.

(27) SCHEDULE OF FEES: The Division is authorized under Section 589.011(3), F.S., to set and charge fees for the use or operation of facilities on state forest or any lands leased to the Division for management purposes. A schedule of current fees effective July 1, 2003 can be obtained through any local Division of Forestry office, by contacting the Florida Division of Forestry, Bureau of Forest Management, 3125 Conner Blvd., Tallahassee, FL 32399-1650 and they are located on the Division of Forestry's website located at http://www.fl-dof.com/state_forests/Forest_Fees.html.

5I-4.003 Vehicular, Animal and Pedestrian Control.

(11) No person shall bring horses or horse trailers into camping facilities, except upon showing that special request has been made to, and permission granted by the Division. The Division will ~~may~~ grant permission upon a determination that there is no threat to public safety, or to the condition of the camping facilities and that the horses and horse trailers do not constitute a nuisance.

(12) No person shall ride or lead horses off designated horse trails or field trial runs, except upon showing that special request has been made to, and permission granted by, the Division. The Division will ~~may~~ grant permission upon a determination that there is no threat to public safety or to the condition of these particular areas and those acts do not constitute a nuisance.

(17) The Division will ~~may~~ temporarily or permanently close any road, trail, facility, or area, or restrict the use thereof upon determination that there is a danger to the health, safety and welfare of any person; potential damage to the resources; or when it is determined necessary in the proper management of the forest.

5I-4.005 Protection of Managed Lands.

No person shall:

(2) Enter ~~No person may~~ any managed lands for the purpose of using the resources or facilities therein without paying the appropriate fee, where applicable.

(10) Pick up or remove dead wood from managed lands ~~without a permit~~, except for collecting firewood to be burned in a designated area in a campground or camp zone.

(12) Remove any plant life from any managed lands except for educational or research purposes, and only after notification to the Division without a permit.

(16) Operate a commercial enterprise on managed lands, except in limited circumstances where such enterprise provides a compatible service to forest visitors participating in recreation, and only after notification to the Division, and payment of the applicable fee in accordance with subsection 5I-4.002(27), F.A.C. without obtaining written authorization and paying the required fee(s).

(20) Leave any item, including but not limited to tents, trailers, vehicles, motorcycles, or other items, in a campsite unattended before or after the registered camping dates on a Division of Forestry Registration/Receipt, self-service pay envelope, or state forest authorization received from the Division of Forestry field unit. Unattended items found in an unregistered campsite shall be duly posted to be removed within 48 hours with the owner paying the scheduled fee for each night the item(s) remained at the site. In addition, after the item(s) have been duly posted for removal within 48 hours, such item(s) will may be removed at the last known owner's expense.

~~(21)~~ Any lost or abandoned property on managed lands will be disposed of in accordance with Chapter 705, F.S.

5I-4.006 Recreational Activities and Facilities.

(4) Camping and Day-Use:

(l) No person shall remain in any day-use facility after its designated closing time unless prior notification has been provided to the Division, except with a State Forest Use Permit.

(o) Organized groups must notify the Division, request reservations from the Division, and have written authorization from the Division to use managed lands. Authorization will be given absent a determination that the proposed use will adversely affect managed lands.

(5) Hunt Camps:

(c) Temporary structures may be erected in hunt camps on managed lands. Any such structure must be removed no later than six days after the end of the hunting season for which the hunt campsite authorization is issued. Persons that do not remove camping equipment, trailers or temporary structures by this ending date will may be charged the current primitive camp site rate per day until its removal.

(f) Hunt camp permits shall be issued on a renewal basis, first come, first serve basis or through a lottery system depending upon the best resource management technique for each state forest that provides hunt camps. Only one hunt camp permit will be issued annually to a single household for Tate's Hell State Forest and John M. Bethea State Forest. No more than two hunt camp permits will be issued annually to a single household for Withlacoochee State Forest. Specific written procedures for the issuance of hunt camps permits will be developed in accordance with.

5I-4.008 Vendors; Authorizations; Fees.

(1) Any offsite commercial enterprise vendor desiring to provide ~~rent~~ horses, canoes, bicycles, or other animals or equipment to any person for use on managed lands shall is required to secure pay any applicable fees in accordance with subsection 5I-4.002(27), F.A.C. to an authorization from the Division. The commercial enterprise shall provide all customers with copies of Division brochures containing general information governing use of the forest. Vendors a copy of applicable rules. Permits will be issued on a first come, first served basis.

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.:

6A-6.030191

RULE TITLE:

Development of Educational Plans
for Exceptional Students Who
are Gifted

Notice is hereby given that the following amendments have been made to the proposed rule in accordance in subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 30, No. 7, of the February 13, 2004, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The amendment to paragraph (6)(c) is as follows:

(c) Meetings shall be held to develop and revise the EP at least every three (3) years for students in grades K-8 and at least every four (4) years for students in grades 9-12. EPs may be reviewed more frequently as needed, such as when the student transitions from elementary to middle school and middle to high school or if the student's parent or teacher requests a review.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Shan Goff, K-12 Deputy Chancellor for Student Achievement, Florida Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Room 514, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, (850)245-5020

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.:

6A-6.03028

RULE TITLE:

Development of Individual
Educational Plans
for Students with Disabilities

Notice is hereby given that the following amendments have been made to the proposed rule in accordance in subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 30, No. 7, of the February 13, 2004, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The amendment to paragraph (7)(e) is as follows:

(7)(e) A statement of any individual accommodations in the administration of the state or district assessments of student achievement that are needed in order for the student to participate in state or district assessments. A parent must provide signed consent for a student to receive instructional accommodations ~~modifications~~ that would not be permitted on

the statewide assessments and must acknowledge in writing that he or she understands the implications of such accommodations.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Shan Goff, K-12 Deputy Chancellor for Student Achievement, Florida Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Room 514, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, (850)245-5020

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

State Board of Education

RULE NO.: 6A-6.03411	RULE TITLE: Policies and Procedures for the Provision of Specially Designed Instruction and Related Services for Exceptional Students
-------------------------	---

Notice is hereby given that the following amendments have been made to the proposed rule in accordance in subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 30, No. 7, of the February 13, 2004, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The amendments to paragraph (1)(f) and subparagraph (1)(f)3., are as follows:

(1)(f) Free Appropriate Public Education (FAPE). FAPE refers to special education, specially designed instruction, and related services for students ages three (3) through twenty-one (21) and for students who are gifted in kindergarten through grade twelve that:

3. Include preschool, elementary, or secondary programs in the state as applicable; and

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Shan Goff, K-12 Deputy Chancellor for Student Achievement, Florida Department of Education, 325 West Gaines Street, Room 514, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400, (850)245-5020.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE INTERNAL IMPROVEMENT TRUST FUND

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Board of Trustees of the Internal Improvement Trust Fund are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection's home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION

Medicaid

RULE NO.: 59G-4.260	RULE TITLE: Prescribed Pediatric Extended Care Service
------------------------	--

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published originally in Vol. 29, No. 48, November 26, 2003, Florida Administrative Weekly and

amended in Vol. 30, No. 7, February 13, 2004. These changes are being made based upon comments received at an additional Public Hearing held on Tuesday, March 2, 2004. The following changes were made to Chapter 2 of the Prescribed Pediatric Extended Care Services and Limitations Handbook, October 2003, to make it consistent with other Medicaid Coverage and Limitations Handbooks. On pages 2-5 in the section entitled "Initial Plan of Care Components", "Transportation Services" was added as a component. On pages 2-11 in the section entitled "Medicaid Transportation", wording was changed for clarification and consistency with the Transportation Services and Limitations Handbook. On pages 2-11 in the section entitled "Authorization of Medicaid Transportation Services", wording was changed for clarification and consistency with the Transportation Services and Limitations Handbook.

ANY PERSON CAN OBTAIN A COPY OF THE PAGES WITH CHANGES BY CONTACTING: Kathleen Core, RN, Registered Nurse Consultant, Agency for Health Care Administration, 2727 Mahan Drive, Mail Stop 20, Tallahassee, Florida 32308.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering

RULE NOS.: 61D-11.002 61D-11.005 61D-11.027	RULE TITLES: Cardroom Games Prohibitions Tournaments
--	---

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule referenced above in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., Florida Statutes, published in Vol. 29, No. 50, December 12, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The changes are in response to written comments received from interested parties in the pari-mutuel industry and the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

61D-11.002 Cardroom Games.

(1) Those games authorized by Section 849.086(2)(a) ~~849.085(2)(a)~~, Florida Statutes, ~~and approved by the division~~ are the only games authorized for play at pari-mutuel facilities licensed to conduct cardroom operations. In order to assure only authorized games are played, the division shall review and approve authorized games as follows:

~~(a) A game will be considered for approval by the division when it is authorized by Section 849.085(2)(a), Florida Statutes, and played in a non-banking manner.~~

~~(a)(b)~~ For each game of poker that a cardroom operator desires to conduct, it must submit BPR Form 16-001 to the division. The form shall include the name of the game of poker, the rules specifying how the game is to be played, the procedures for wagering during the conduct of the game, and

the charge to each player for participating in the game. BPR Form 16-001 is adopted and incorporated by Rule 61D-12.001, Florida Administrative Code.

~~(b)(2)(a)~~ All poker card games in Hoyle's Modern Encyclopedia of Card Games, by Walter B. Gibson, published by Doubleday and Company, Inc., April 1974 1st Edition hereinafter (Hoyle's) incorporated herein by reference, ~~that~~ are authorized when played in a non-banking manner by and played in a manner consistent with Section 849.085(2)(a) and Section 849.086, Florida Statutes, and the rules promulgated thereunder, shall be approved by the division. All other card games played in a non-banking manner in which the determination of the winner is based upon a traditional poker ranking system as referenced in Hoyle's shall be approved by the division if the type of poker card games and the rules of the poker card games, as specified in BPR Form 16-001, meet the requirements of Section 849.085(2)(a) and Section 849.086, Florida Statutes, and the rules promulgated thereunder.

~~(b)~~ All card games shall be consistent with Section 849.085(2)(a) and Section 849.086, Florida Statutes, and the rules promulgated thereunder.

(c) Any series of games of poker that are played for a single pot shall consist of poker games approved under this section. The cardroom operator shall clearly notify the participants of the number of games in the series that will be necessary to win the pot and the cardroom operator's participation fee that will be charged how the rake will be taken from the pot for the series of games.

~~(2)(3)~~ The cardroom operator or management company shall furnish all cards, chips and tokens. Failure by a cardroom operator or cardroom management company to redeem chips or tokens for their cash value shall be a violation of these rules.

(a) through (b) No change.

Specific Authority 550.0251(12), 550.0125(12), 849.085(2)(a), 849.086(4); (7), (12) FS. Law Implemented 849.085, 849.086 FS. History-New 1-7-97, Amended _____.

61D-11.005 Prohibitions.

(1) No change.

(2) No cardroom operator or licensee shall extend credit, make a loan or grant a gift to any person ~~playing in an authorized card game, or which would enable that enables a~~ person to play in an authorized card game. The consideration required to participate in any card game shall be collected in full, by cash or check, in exchange for chips or tokens prior to participation at a licensed facility.

(a) through (10) No change.

Specific Authority 550.0251(12), 849.086(4), (8), (12) FS. Law Implemented 849.086 FS. History-New 1-7-97, Amended _____.

61D-11.027 Tournaments.

(1) through (2)(a) No change.

(b) The cardroom operator is prohibited from allowing a participant to pay any fee to re-enter the same tournament. A participant's elimination from a tournament is final. The cardroom operator is prohibited from allowing an eliminated participant to pay any fee to re-enter the same tournament.

(c) through (6) No change.

(7) Cash received for tournament entry fees must be kept separate and apart from all other cash received by the cardroom operator or management company until such time as it is counted. The cardroom operator shall report tournament activity on BPR Form 16-008. This form shall be filed with the division by the fifth day of each calendar month for the preceding calendar month's activity. BPR Form 16-008 is adopted and incorporated by Rule 61D-12.001, Florida Administrative Code.

(8)(a) through (b) No change.

Specific Authority 550.0251(12), 849.086(4) FS. Law Implemented 849.086 FS. History-New _____.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Division of Pari-Mutuel Wagering

RULE NOS.:

RULE TITLES:

61D-11.007

Cardroom Operator License

61D-11.008

Cardroom Business Occupational License

61D-11.009

Cardroom Employee Occupational License

61D-11.012

Duties of Cardroom Operators

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed rule referenced above in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., Florida Statutes, published in Vol. 29, No. 50, December 12, 2003, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The changes are in response to written comments received from interested parties in the pari-mutuel industry and the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

61D-11.007 Cardroom Operator License.

(1) through (5) No change.

(6) An applicant for an annual cardroom license shall complete a cardroom license application, BPR Form 16-002, and BPR Form 16-003, and submit a fee of \$1,000.00 for the first card table and \$500.00 for each additional card table to be operated during the license period. For cardroom facilities at which more than one pari-mutuel permit is operated during a year, table fees for the facility may be paid by one or all of the permitholders. License fees are non-refundable. For the initial cardroom license application, in addition to the application and fees submitted, the applicant shall submit its written internal control system for approval by the division. No cardroom application shall be acted upon until the cardroom applicant's

system of internal control has been approved by the division. BPR Forms 16-002 and 16-003 are adopted and incorporated by Rule 61D-12.001, Florida Administrative Code.

(7) No change.

Specific Authority 550.0251(12), 849.086(4), (5), ~~(6), (7), (16), (17)~~ FS. Law Implemented 849.086 FS. History—New 1-7-97, Amended _____.

61D-11.008 Cardroom Business Occupational License.

(1) through (2)(b)2. No change.

(3)~~(a)~~ If the applicant for a cardroom business occupational licensee has received a full pardon or a restoration of civil rights in accordance with Florida law and pursuant to Section 944.292, Florida Statutes, with respect to the conviction specified in paragraph (2)(b), the conviction does not constitute an absolute bar to the issuance or renewal of a license or grounds for the revocation or suspension of a license.

~~(b) A corporation that has been convicted, found guilty of, or pled no contest to a felony or misdemeanor, as set forth above, regardless of adjudication, is entitled to apply for and receive a restoration of its civil rights in the same manner and on the same grounds as an individual.~~

(4) through (6) No change.

(7) An applicant for an annual cardroom business occupational license shall complete a cardroom business occupational license application, BPR Form 16-004, and submit the \$250.00 fee for an annual cardroom business occupational license. BPR Form 16-004 is adopted and incorporated by Rule 61D-12.001, Florida Administrative Code.

(8) No change.

Specific Authority 550.0251(12), 849.086(4), ~~(5)~~, (6) FS. Law Implemented 849.086 FS. History—New 1-7-97, Amended _____.

61D-11.009 Cardroom Employee Occupational License.

(1)(a) Applicants for cardroom licensing for positions providing food service, maintenance and security, who do not hold a current pari-mutuel wagering occupational license, shall be required to submit a pari-mutuel wagering occupational license application, BPR Form 15-027, and apply for a pari-mutuel wagering ~~restricted~~ occupational license. BPR Form 15-027 is adopted and incorporated by Rule 61D-10.001, Florida Administrative Code.

(b) through (2)(b) No change.

(c) BPR Form 16-005 is adopted and incorporated by Rule 61D-12.001, Florida Administrative Code.

(3) No change.

(4) Prior to transferring a current pari-mutuel wagering occupational licensee, who will be performing food service, maintenance, ~~or~~ security duties in the cardroom, mutuel teller or pari-mutuel management, the cardroom operator must notify the division Chief Inspector, on BPR Form BPR 16-011. BPR Form 16-011 is adopted and incorporated by Rule 61D-12.001, Florida Administrative Code.

(a) through (6) No change.

Specific Authority 550.0251(12), 849.086(4), ~~(5)~~, (6) FS. Law Implemented 849.086 FS. History—New 1-7-97, Amended _____.

61D-11.012 Duties of Cardroom Operators.

(1) through (3) No change.

(4) As part of the initial license application, the cardroom operator shall provide a listing of all distributors and cardroom management companies that are providing products or services to the cardroom. The division shall be notified in writing on BPR Form 16-006, of any change in companies providing said services within 10 days of such change. BPR Form 16-006 is adopted and incorporated by Rule 61D-12.001, Florida Administrative Code.

(5) No change.

(a) Tapes and other electronic media storage shall be labeled in chronological order by date and time.

(b) Tapes and other electronic media storage of surveillance records shall be maintained for a period of no less than 14 days and Tapes shall be kept for a longer period of time if requested by the division or any law enforcement agency.

(6)(a) through (b)3. No change.

(7) Cardroom operators are required to issue a photo I.D. to all cardroom employees which shall include, but not be limited to the name of the cardroom facility, ~~the employee's full name, employee number,~~ cardroom employee occupational license number, and expiration date of the license.

(8) through (10)(a) No change.

(b) The cardroom operator will document any discrepancies in the reconciliation of the imprest trays or bank on the Cardroom Daily Control Sheet, BPR Form 16-009. BPR Form 16-009 is adopted and incorporated by Rule 61D-12.001, Florida Administrative Code.

(11) through (13) No change.

Specific Authority 550.0251(12), 849.086(4), ~~(6), (7), (8), (12)~~ FS. Law Implemented 849.086 FS. History—New 1-7-97, Amended _____.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Board of Auctioneers

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61G2-3.002 Application Fees

NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL

Notice is hereby given that the above rule, as noticed in Vol. 30, No. 6, February 6, 2004, Florida Administrative Weekly has been withdrawn.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION

Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61J1-3.001 Applications by Individuals

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board, announces a correction to the Notice of Change, which appeared in the March 12, 2004 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol., 30, No. 11. Specifically, the notice inadvertently published Rule 61J1-3.001, F.A.C., under the heading of the Florida Real Estate Commission.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61J1-4.001 Education Requirements

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board, announces a correction to the Notice of Change, which appeared in the March 12, 2004 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol., 30, No. 11. Specifically, the notice inadvertently published Rule 61J1-4.001, F.A.C., under the heading of the Florida Real Estate Commission.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61J1-4.003 Continuing Education

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board, announces a correction to the Notice of Change, which appeared in the March 12, 2004 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol., 30, No. 11. Specifically, the notice inadvertently published Rule 61J1-4.003, F.A.C., under the heading of the Florida Real Estate Commission.

DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL REGULATION**Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
61J1-6.001 Experience Requirements

NOTICE OF CORRECTION

The Department of Business and Professional Regulation, Florida Real Estate Appraisal Board, announces a correction to the Notice of Change, which appeared in the March 12, 2004 issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly, Vol., 30, No. 11. Specifically, the notice inadvertently published Rule 61J1-6.001, F.A.C., under the heading of the Florida Real Estate Commission.

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

Pursuant to Chapter 2003-145, Laws of Florida, all notices for the Department of Environmental Protection are published on the Internet at the Department of Environmental Protection's home page at <http://www.dep.state.fl.us/> under the link or button titled "Official Notices."

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH**Division of Family Health**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
64F-6.003 Screening

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the above proposed rule in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 10, No. 4, January 23, 2004, issue of the Florida Administrative Weekly. The changes are in response to comments received from the Joint Administrative Procedures Committee.

Subsection (3) shall now read as follows:

(3) Growth and development screening shall be provided, at a minimum, to students in grades 1, 3 and 6, and optionally to students in grade 9.

Subsection (4) shall now read as follows:

(4) Scoliosis screening shall be provided, at a minimum, to students in grade 6.

Subsection (5) shall be deleted in its entirety.

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Sylvia Byrd, Executive Community Health Nursing Director, School Health Services, Division of Family Health Services, 4052 Bald Cypress Way, Bin #A13, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1723

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES**Marine Fisheries**

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:
69B-211.042 Effect of Law Enforcement Records
on Applications for Licensure

NOTICE OF CHANGE

Notice is hereby given that the following changes have been made to the proposed in accordance with subparagraph 120.54(3)(d)1., F.S., published in Vol. 30, No. 7, February 13, 2004, of the Florida Administrative Weekly.

Subparagraph "(i) Passing worthless check(s) without intent to defraud" should be included in paragraph 22.

The remainder of the rule reads as previously published.